

250612 (171) FOI Grant Awards

From: [Freedom of Information](#)
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [Freedom of Information](#)
Subject: FOI - Inverhouse Awards
Date: 12 June 2025 09:02:35
Attachments: [REDACTED]

Dear [REDACTED],

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request of 5 June 2025. We are responding to you under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002.

FOI REQUEST (5 June 2025)

In each of the past 15 years, how much your organisation has awarded to (a) Inverhouse Distillers Ltd, and (b) International Beverage Group (InterBevGroup); and what the purpose of this award was.

I would be grateful if this information could be provided in a word or excel format.

If it is not possible to provide the information requested due to the information exceeding the cost of compliance limits identified in Section 12, please provide advice and assistance, under the Section 16 obligations of the Act, as to how I can refine my request.

RESPONSE

Since its inception in 2020, SOSE has not provided any funding award to either (a) Inverhouse Distillers Ltd or (b) International Beverage Group (InterBevGroup).

You have the right to request a review of the way in which this request has been processed. Should you wish to exercise this right, you will need to contact us within 40 working days of receipt of this email.

If you remain dissatisfied on completion of the review, you have the right to appeal to the Office of the Scottish Information Commissioner and thereafter to the Court of Session on a point of law only:

Scottish Information Commissioner
Kinburn Castle
Doubledykes Road
St Andrews
Fife
KY16 9DS
Telephone: 01334 464610

www.foi.scot

or for online appeals:

www.foi.scot/appeal

Regards,
SOSE Corporate Relations Team
F0I@sose.scot



www.southofscotlandenterprise.com